
 

 1 

BUCKHURST HILL PARISH COUNCIL 
 

MINUTES OF THE FULL MEETING OF BUCKHURST HILL PARISH COUNCIL 
HELD AT 7.00pm on FRIDAY 8 MARCH 2024 

AT BUCKHURST HILL LIBRARY 
 

 PRESENT  Cllrs:  Mr D Saunders (Chair) 
                                               Mr H Berlin 
                                               Mr R Church 

Mr R Kaul 
Mrs A Sparrow 
Mr M Vance 
Mr K Williamson 
 
 

In attendance:   Mrs E P Petyt-Start (Clerk) 
Mrs Caroline Carroll (Locum RFO) 
 
 

092/23 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

There were apologies for absence from Cllr Forker Clark and Cllr Neville. 
 

093/23 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

There was no declarations received 
 

094/23 PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 

There was no public participation. 

The meeting moved into private session (Public Bodies (Admissions to 
Meetings) Act 1960) 
 

095/23 STAFFING REVIEW 

MOTION: 

Proposer Cllr Neville and Seconder Cllr Hall 

“a) To discuss staffing review, its recommendations, any business case relevant 

b) To propose a way forward” 
 
Clerk advised there is no guidance available on discussing a motion in the 
absence of the proposer and seconder.   
Members agreed to proceed with a discussion. 
 
An outline of the history of the staff review was provided by the Chair noting 
personnel committee proposed appointing a contractor (Croner) and this was 
subsequently agreed by Full Council.   
Croner have undertaken this review following the working party business case 
which had been put together. 
This was reviewed and finalised at Full Council with a budget of £4000. 
 
There was a discussion around the purpose of the £4000 budget which the RFO 
advised was the monthly ongoing contract arrangement. 
 
This was disagreed by Cllr Vance that the budget agreed was for a staff review. 
 
The Clerk explained the HR arrangement with Croner was to include the staff 
review costs and the figure referenced was the agreed budget total. 
 



 

 2 

Chair advised the agreement included two face to face meetings but a third was 
required.  Also, that the additional invoices should be authorised, having already 
engaged with them and the review should be conducted properly fairly and 
professionally. 
The RFO stated the payment had already been taken by Croner without it being 
agreed. 
 
Cllr Williamson noted these meetings could have been held virtually but it was 
felt fairer to conduct face to face which is where the additional costs have come 
from. 
 
Cllr Vance suggested money could be vired if it had not been budgeted. 
 
Chair noted his concern in discussing the motion in Cllr Neville’s absence, not 
knowing what the concern was, particularly as Croner had been appointed to 
conduct a review in a fair and transparent manner. 
 
Chair gave the opinion that only at risk meetings had been held and therefore 
consultation had not commenced. 
 
Clerk asked to speak openly which was agreed. She suggested the motion from 
Cllr Neville came as a result of her communication to all members.  She 
explained there had been two separate consultation meetings, one with 
employees to change their job descriptions and the other which had put staff at 
risk of redundancy referencing a business case which Full Council had not seen.  
The employees who had been put at risk of redundancy, were told their jobs 
would be going and replaced with a Premises Manager role. 
 
Chair challenged the questioning of authority to undertake a staff review, this 
was agreed as correct by the Clerk. 
Clerk explained Croner had commenced consultation on changes to job roles 
and a staff structure based on a business case which had not come to Council. 
 
Clerk explained the Staff Review authority was not the issue. 
 
Cllr Vance explained the Council was unaware Croner had commenced a 
consultation with staff but had been appointed to conduct face to face meetings.  
The information from the Clerk is to be noted.  He suggested as Council has no 
more information the issue should be parked until clarity is gathered from Croner. 
 
Chair summarised the discussion points and suggested authority should be given 
to Croner to continue and conclude the review. 
 
Clerk explained a business case should be agreed by Full Council (a decision) 
before proceeding. 
 
Chair said Standing Orders does not refer to a business case. 
 
Cllr Vance disagreed senior managers should be involved ( in the business case) 
 
Cllr Williamson noted the business case and all papers will be shared with staff 
but had been held up due to the authority being questioned. 
 
Clerk advised there was factual inaccuracies in the business case discussed by 
Croner.  She recommended to use her as the Proper Officer and the knowledge 
she has. 
 
Cllr Berlin requested the business case to be shared as it’s important. 
 



 

 3 

Chair agreed to check the process of the meetings as his understanding was, the 
at risk meetings were not the beginning of consultation, therefore he will clarify 
this as there are different views. 
 
Clerk asked members to believe the staff and what they’d been told at the 
meetings. 
 
Cllr Vance asked Chair to find out from Croner what the process had been as 
this should not be debated, what had and hadn’t happened. 
 
Chair agreed to clarify the position on the budget for the Staff Review as 
referenced in the 29 September 2022 Full Council minutes. 
 

 MOTION 

Proposer Cllr Saunders and Seconder Cllr Berlin 

“On 1 September 2022 it was agreed by Personnel Committee to engage an 

external contractor to provide the staff review. On 29 September 2022 it was 

agreed by Full Council to go forward with a Full Review of all Staffing, review 

contracts of employment, terms and conditions of employment and Job 

Descriptions and noted that this council wishes to engage an outside body to 

carry out this Full Review. This council now instructs Croner to conclude the 

entire staff review including review contracts of employment, terms and 

conditions of employment and Job Descriptions.” 

RESOLVED UNANIMOUSLY 

Clerk asked Council if there was any further motions regarding the situation for the 

staff and the changes they’d been advised for in their roles. 

 Cllr Williamson said the process should be quicker but this had been held up by 
the questioning of the authority (by the Clerk) 
 
Cllr Vance advised we have to wait for the conclusion and response by Croner and 
there could be no time frame. He offered apologies to the staff for the protraction 
but this was as a result of authority being questioned. 
 
Cllr Church agreed this would be followed up (with Croner) 
 
Clerk explained how upsetting this was given that the staff had all been put at risk 
of their jobs changing or going and suggested there should be some action with 
Croner by Council given this awful situation. 
 
Chair suggested that the Clerk should raise any questions with Croner.  She 
responded and advised that Croner will not respond to her questions. 

  

Chair explained Croner had asked members not to engage with the staff.  Further 
that it was a difficult balance given the legal situation. 

 

Clerk explained that members, when forming the Council have responsibility as 
employer for all the wellbeing of the staff. 

 

Cllr Berlin said members wish this to be resolved. 

 
There being no further business the meeting closed at 19.39PM. 
 

Chairman ………………………….. 
Date ……………………. 


